
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $266.22

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $266.22

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Gasper, Reann

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q4 ending balance plus the Q1 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q1 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events



From:                                 "City of Abbotsford" <no-reply@abbotsford.ca>
Sent:                                  Mon 07/04/2025 12:41
To:                                      "Gasper.MLA, Reann" <Reann.Gasper.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Order #660 confirmed

 

Order Confirmation

Order #660 details: 

1 x 2025 Mayor's Luncheon - Individual Tickets CA$50.00

Billing Information
Payment Method
E-xact (Payment Page) Live 

Subtotal: CA$50.00 
Tax: CA$2.50 

Order Total: CA$52.50 
Thank you for your order! 

You don't often get email from no-reply@abbotsford.ca. Learn why this is important



From:                                 "execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca" <execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca>
Sent:                                  Wed 30/04/2025 10:23
Subject:                             Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Reann Gasper
Company: Reann Gasper MLA
Transaction Number: ch_2RJeLtOaiKbG3VYI0MY7fObM
Last 4 of Acct Number: 7077
Amount: $63.00

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount
Registration - EmpowerHer Women's Leadership 
Forum Attendees: 1 1 $63.00

Grand Total: $63.00

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce
34033 Lougheed Hwy
Mission, BC V2V 5X8
(604) 826-6914
execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca
https://www.missionchamber.bc.ca/









Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,687.31

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,687.31

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships















The Patrika Media Ltd.
BC  V2S 8A4

+16048522288
info@patrika.ca
www.patrika.ca
GST Registration No.: 858693062RT0001

Invoice  32549

BILL TO

Reann Gasper
DATE

23-05-2025
PLEASE PAY

$216.99

DUE DATE
22-06-2025

DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOUNT

15-01-2025 Balance Forward 216.99

Other payments and credits after 15-01-2025 through 22-05-2025 -216.99

23-05-2025 Other invoices from this date 0.00

New charges (details below) 216.99

Total Amount Due 216.99

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT

11-04-2025 CHP - Colour 1/2 Page (5x12 or
Vaisakhi Greeting Ad: Shared with Korky and Bruce

1 206.66 G 206.66

SUBTOTAL 206.66

GST @ 5% 10.33

TOTAL 216.99

TOTAL OF NEW 
CHARGES

216.99

TOTAL DUE $216.99

THANK YOU.







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $815.03

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $815.03

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel





MLA Rate Per Kilometer

Expense Account For Period

Payee Name Total Kilometers

Payee Address Total Reimbursement

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

March 20, 2025 Home MLA Toors office staff meeting 23                   14.49$                               

MLA Toor Home 23                   14.49$                               

March 25, 2025 Home Mission City Hall tour 33                   20.79$                               

Mission City Hall White Spot Mission staff meeting 5                     3.28$                                 

White Spot Mission Home 28                   17.64$                               

March 27, 2025 Home P/O @ 224 St Shoppers pick up package from Leg 5                     2.84$                                 

P/O @ 224 St Shoppers 5                     3.15$                                 

April 3, 2025 Home MLA Toors office staff meeting 23                   14.49$                               

MLA Toor Home 23                   14.49$                               

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

168                 $105.65

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

167.70                                                          

$105.65

Gasper, Reann MLA $0.63

3485 - In-Constituency Staff Travel From 3/20/25 to 4/3/25

EFT

Last Name, First Name



MLA Rate Per Kilometer

Expense Account For Period

Payee Name Total Kilometers

Payee Address Total Reimbursement

Invoice Number

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

April 14, 2025 Home Earth & Ember Ribbon Cutting Ceremony 28                   17.64$                               

Earth & Ember Home 28                   17.64$                               

April 17, 2025 Home MLA Toors office staff meeting 25                   15.75$                               

MLA Toors Office Home 25                   15.75$                               

May 1, 2025 Home Mission Chamber drop of protocols 30                   18.90$                               

Mission Chamber MLA Toors office Staff meeting 35                   22.05$                               

MLA Toors Office Home 25                   15.75$                               

May 5, 2025 Home MLA Toors office Training 25                   15.75$                               

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

246                 $154.98

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

EFT $154.98

MI-050525-CM

Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

Gasper, Reann MLA $0.63

3486 - Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel From 4/14/25 to 5/5/25

246.00                                                          Last Name, First Name







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $500.00

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $500.00

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors
























